
Responses WSN Construction, LLC

Numeric Numeric Text

# Item
Cost without 

P&P Bond

Cost for 
Payment and 
Performance 

Bond

Vendor Notes Total Cost

2426029 #0-1 Lump Sum Cost for All 8 Stairways $ 455,800.00 $ 14,200.00 N/A $ 470,000.00 

$ 470,000.00 

$ 470,000.00 



Responses WSN Construction, LLC

Numeric Numeric Text

# Item Quantity
Unit Price per 

Stair Type

Cost for 
Payment and 
Performance 

Bond

Vendor Notes
Total Cost for 

Stairs w/o P&P 
Bond

Total Cost for Stairs, 
Including P&P Bond

2426893 #0-1 Type 1 Stair Prototype (Buildings E & M) 6 $ 56,975.00 $ 10,650.00 N/A $ 341,850.00 $ 352,500.00 

2426894 #0-2 Type 2 Stair Prototype (Building Y) 2 $ 56,975.00 $ 3,550.00 N/A $ 113,950.00 $ 117,500.00 

$ 455,800.00 $ 470,000.00 

$ 455,800.00 $ 470,000.00 



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name WSN Construction LLC

1.1.2 Company Address
1445 Scotland Road, Havana 

Fl 32333

1.2.1 Contact Name Don C Vickers 

1.2.2 Contact Title Vice President

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address Donnie@dirtwork.biz

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 8505563234

1.3.1 Contact Name Don C Vickers 

1.3.2 Contact Title Vice President

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address Donnie@dirtwork.biz

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 8505563234

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

Former name N/A

WSN Construction LLC offers a wide scope of work as a General Contractor. 
Ranging from turn-key operations, including commmerical properties as well as 
residential. The company has performed work for the private sector, as well as 
County, State and Federal funded work. WSN has developed projects including, 
sitework, utilities, and building construction. 

2.1.2 At what address was that business located?
1445 Sotland Road, Havana 

Fl 32333

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will 
perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be 
reasonably withheld.)

Yes GS Services LLC, D&M Concrete Pumping Finishing Inc.

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the 
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

None

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None 

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Other General Contractor

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

Comment section

Work performed for National Builders. Including, D.R. Horton homes, Lennar 
Homes. As well as private developers; Including more than 700,000+ sqft of 
commercial and industrial (Warehouse space) in South Florida. Construction of 
maintenance facilities for Talquin Electrict Cooperative Inc. 

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? C) Will Not Comply WSN will not provide equal benefits for employee spouses.

3.6.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.7.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.10.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.11.1

Which option did you select on the Local Vendor Preference Certification?  Note -
If certifying that your business is a Local Pembroke Pines or Broward County 
vendor, you must also attach applicable current business tax receipt(s) along 
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 
maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Not a Local Pembroke Pines 
or Broward County Vendor

Local Vendor Preference Certification

11 Questions 100.00% Complete

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Equal Benefits Certification Form



Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency D.R. Horton  Homes

4.1.2 Address
5123 Gramercy Square Dr, 

Delray Beach Fl 33484

4.1.3 Contact Name Raul Sanchez

4.1.4 Contact Title Vice President of Operations

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address
rsanchez091861@hotmail.co

m

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # 305-492-2174

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work WSN Construction LLC

4.2.2 Name and location of the project Mandarin Lakes

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Shell Contractor

4.2.4 Project duration Three Years

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Completed

4.2.6 Size of project 692 Homes/Townhomes

4.2.7 Cost of project 32,296,000.00

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible Structural Work

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
Talquin Electric Cooperative 

INC

4.3.2 Address
1640 w Jefferson St, Quincy Fl 

32351

4.3.3 Contact Name John Hallas

4.3.4 Contact Title General Manager

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address
john.hallas@talquinelectric.co

m

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # 850-519-2120

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work WSN Construction LLC

4.4.2 Name and location of the project

Maintenance 
facilities/construction (Leon 
County, Wakulla County, 
Gadsden County, Liberty 

County)

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Construction and maintenance 

of infrastructure facilities.

4.4.4 Project duration 2023-2025

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date December 31, 2025

4.4.6 Size of project Comment Section
Ongoing project which includes 12 maintenance facility building ranging from 
10,000 sqft - 30,000 sqft.

4.4.7 Cost of project $22,000,000.00

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible Maintenance and construction

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information



4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Rafuls & Associates

4.5.2 Address 2260 west 80th st, Hialeah Fl

4.5.3 Contact Name Timothy Gomez

4.5.4 Contact Title General Manager

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address timg@yahoo.com

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # 3055065638

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work WSN Construction LLC

4.6.2 Name and location of the project Garden view/Miami lakes

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project General Contractor

4.6.4 Project duration Two years 

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Completed 2022

4.6.6 Size of project 283 Apartment Rental Units

4.6.7 Cost of project 23,500,000.00

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible Turn-Key Operation 

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Arbor Construction

4.7.2 Address
4910 North Monroe St, 
Tallahassee, Fl 32303

4.7.3 Contact Name Joey Fisanick

4.7.4 Contact Title President

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address joeyfisanick@yahoo.com

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # 850-575-4471

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work WSN Construction LLC

4.8.2 Name and location of the project Tallahassee, Fl

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Infrastructure/Site Work 

4.8.4 Project duration Two Years 

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Completed 2023

4.8.6 Size of project 220 Residential Homes

4.8.7 Cost of project 3,750,000.00

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible Infrastructure/Site Work 

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Old Field Plantation LLC 

4.9.2 Address Booth lane, lloyd, FL 32344

4.9.3 Contact Name David Whitfield

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information



4.9.4 Contact Title Owner

4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address rdwhfs@gmail.com

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # 229-22-9671

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work WSN Construction LLC

4.10.2 Name and location of the project Lloyd, FL

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Infrastructure/Site Work 

4.10.4 Project duration One Year

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Completed 2024

4.10.6 Size of project Commercial Property

4.10.7 Cost of project 850,000.00

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible Infrastructure/Site Work 

70 Questions 100.00% Complete

Reference #5: Project Information





(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor # ____________ 

 

City of Pembroke Pines 

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM 
 

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name  
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

WSN Construction LLC 

Doing Business As (DBA)  
Primary Business Address 1445 Scotland Road 

 
 
City: Havana 
State: Florida Zip: 32333 
Country: USA 

Remit To Address 1445 Scotland Road 
 
 
City: Havana 
State: Florida Zip: 32333 
Country: USA 

Order From Address 1445 Scotland Road 
 
 
City: Havana 
State: Florida  Zip: 32333 
Country: USA 

Foreign Entity (Yes/No) NO 
Telephone Number 850-251-3087 
Primary Company E-mail kevin@dirtwork.biz 
Fax  
Website Wsnconstructionllc.com 
DUNS 042992850 
Independent Contractor (Yes/No) YES 
Identification Number SSN: 593400279 FID: 851358370 

 

GENERAL PAYMENT TERMS 
Discount Percent 

Defines the discount percentage the 
vendor extends to your organization. 

Days to Discount 
Number of days which payment must be 
received to claim the discount percent. 

Days to Net 
Number of days that the vendor allows 

before requiring net payment. 
1.5% 30 30 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Contact Name (First & Last Name) Kevin Garcia 
Description/Title/Position Construction Manager 
Phone (Voice) 850-391-8330 
Phone (Text) 850-391-8330 Opt In (Y/N):  
Fax  
E-mail kevin@dirtwork.biz 

 





(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor # ____________ 

 

City of Pembroke Pines 

COMPANY PROFILE FORM 
 

Please provide the following information so that the City could better get to know your company’s 
background. 
 

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name  
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

WSN Construction LLC 

Doing Business As (DBA)  
Primary Business Address 1445 Scotland Rd 

 
 
City: Havana 
State: Florida Zip: 32333 
Country: USA 

 
Organization Background 

Please state the year that you company started its 
business 

2020 

Please state the year that your company started 
providing service under your current business name 

2020 

What State is your Company Registered In?  
Florida 

 
Professional License Information 

License Type License Number Expiration 
Certified General 

Contractor 
CGC1535595 08/31/2024 

   
   
   
   
   
   

Please list any applicable professional licenses required to perform the services your company 
offers. 

 
Please Provide a Summary of your Company and What Services you provide 

 
WSN Construction LLC stands as a prominent figure in infrastructure development and 
turn-key construction, as well as complete site work. Backed by an impressive 50-plus 

years of collective experience. With a robust background in both private and public 
sectors, the company's veteran leadership boasts decades of invaluable expertise.  

 
 
 
 
 


































